AGENDA
Arizona Amateur Hockey Association 

Monthly Meeting at the Ice Den

Monday, May 13, 2013 at 6:30 PM
Dial in: 800-820-4690

Code: 9999344 #

· Call to order 

· Dial in to Conference call if needed

· Establish a quorum

· Approval of the agenda
· Approval of the previous meeting minutes posted to the website
· Treasurers Report 

· Coaching Report
· Officiating Report
· Registrars Report
· Disciplinary Committee Report 

· Old Business
· Update from Referee Committee on proposal to move to one statewide referee association
· Need information and follow up on questions from last meeting
· Review any changes determined by the committee

· Discuss next steps – move forward or table until June, 

· Report from the Tier 1 / Tier 2 Committee Review Meeting – Geoff & Bruce
· Update on Tryouts – is everyone scheduled? 
· Update on Tender Letters – does everyone have what they need

· Response from Youth Council – Arizona request for U8 Mite exemption to play 10 games and one tournament after January 2014 has been approved – need a formal email request from every Association that is going to do this?
· Ice Den Cross Ice Dividers are in storage – Next steps
· New Business 
· Adult State Championships – Update
· What Communication has occurred?  Can we send out to all adults in the state?
· Can we move information to the front page of the website?

· Any teams signed up?

· What is the plan to post schedules and scores – Can we use the USA Hockey system that we used for the State Youth Championships linked to the state website?

· Need to submit our request for Block Grant Proposal – any suggestions
· Communication through USA Hockey – every Association is allowed to send out a communication once a month to all USA Hockey members through their email process – send your requests to Michelle each month and she will manage this process – some are using this, some are not.
· Reports

· Vice President’s Report

· President’s Report

· Future State AAHA Board Meetings at the Ice Den in the Warming Room

· Monday, June 10, 2013 at 6:30 pm
· Monday, July 8, 2013 at 6:30 pm
· Monday, August 12, 2013 at 6:30 pm
· Future USA Hockey Events
· USA Hockey Annual Congress – June 5 to 8 in Colorado Springs

· Adult State Championships – June 10-15 at Oceanside, Ice Den and Arcadia

· Rocky Mountain District Meeting in August in New Mexico

